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From: Vicki Wright (CMDHB)

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 16:49

To: Emma McDowall (ADHB)

Subject: FW: Individual Fingertip Pulse Oximeter
FYl

Kind Regards
Vicki Wright
RIQCC | Health Operations Lead | Northern Managed Facilities

]

| NORTHERN
MANAGED
FACILITIES

From: Rochelle Avates [

Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 7:11 PM

Vicki Wright (CMDHB)

; Pauline Sanders ; Luisa Lilo
; RIQCC Health Ops ; RIQ CC

Cc: Lance O’Sullivan
; Liesl Kenrick

Subject: Re: Individual Fingertip Pulse Oximeter

BE CYBER SMART - This email is from an external sender - Please do not click links or open

attachments from unknown sources - Forward suspicious emails to ||| [ [GTETGcGcGNGNNNNGNGE

Wow you are amazing!

From: Vicki Wright (CMDHB)
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 5:18:11 PM

Cc: Lance O’Sullivan Pauline Sanders
; Liesl Kenrick ; RIQCC Health Ops ; RIQ CC

Subject: Individual Fingertip Pulse Oximeter
Hi Team

There are 100 units of the following coming out to each site below:
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Jet Park
Holiday Inn
Novotel Ellerslie

Oynx Vantage: 9590

G NONIN
Onyx: Vantage 9590

Fingertip Fulse Oximeter

The Monin Oryx Vantage 9590 Finger Pulse Oximeter (s a small,
lightweight, portable device Indicated for use in measuring and displaying
functional oxygen saturation of arterial hemoglobin (%5p02) and pulse

rate of patients who are well or poorly perfused

It is intended for spot-checking of adult and pediatric patients on digits
{fingers, thumb, toes) in a wide-range of environments to include
hospitals, clinics, long-term care facilities, skilled nursing facilities,

emergency medical services, and home healthcare services.

Please let me know when you receive them?

Kind Regards
Vicki Wright
RIQCC | Health Operations Lead | Northern Managed Facilities

This e-mail message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate, distribute or
copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message.

Visit www.kiwihealthjobs.com, New Zealand’s largest employment site for jobs in the public health
sector. 100% owned and supported nationally by the District Health Boards (DHBs) and the New Zealand
Blood Service (NZBS).

If you are looking for medical jobs in New Zealand, your career in health starts with us.
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From: Vicki Wright (CMDHB)

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 16:51
To: Emma McDowall (ADHB)

Subject: FW: Additional pulse ox for weekend
FYI

Kind Regards
Vicki Wright
RIQCC | Health Operations Lead | Northern Managed Facilities

From: Carmel Ellis (CMDHB)
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 8:30 AM

To: Dani Coplon >
Cc: Vicki Wright (CMDHB) ; Micaela Ellis _

Subject: Re: Additional pulse ox for weekend

Yes please Dani .. we are running low .

Sent from my iPhone

On 21/10/2021, at 8:28 AM, Dani Coplon <} 8 I -  ot<:

BE CYBER SMART - This email is from an external sender - Please do not click links or
open attachments from unknown sources - Forward suspicious emails to
scam(@healthalliance.co.nz

Hi all

Conscious numbers are high again today. Do you need another 200 pulse ox sent to
Bledisloe?

Cheers

Dani

Dani Coplon
PPE & Critical Medical Supply National Lead
Testing & Supply
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COVID-19
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry
of Health's Content and Virus Filtering Gateway
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From: Vicki Wright (CMDHB)

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 16:55

To: Emma McDowall (ADHB)

Subject: FW: URGENT Pulse Oximeter distribution request : Community care
FYI

Kind Regards
Vicki Wright
RIQCC | Health Operations Lead | Northern Managed Facilities

L)}

From: Stephanie McEwan On Behalf Of HCL mohppeordering

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 12:30 PM
To: Dani Coplon ; Sophie Prentice ; HCL
mohppeordering ; Peter Hays ; Kylie Corsbie

; Carmel Ellis (CMDHB)

Cc: Vicki Wright (CMDHB)

; Micaela Ellis
Subject: RE: URGENT Pulse Oximeter distribution request : Community care

BE CYBER SMART - This email is from an external sender - Please do not click links or open
attachments from unknown sources - Forward suspicious emails to —

Actioned.

Steph McEwan
Account Support Manager

Healthcare Logistics
Reception:

1
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GIREIE

Grow Do it

Strive for

stronger
together with care excellence

From: Dani Coplon
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 11:34 AM
To: Sophie Prentice
Peter Hays
Cc: Vicki Wright-Ext
Micaela Ellis
Subject: URGENT Pulse Oximeter distribution request : Community care
Importance: High

; HCL mohppeordering

>; Kylie Corsbie
>; Carmel Ellis (CMDHB)

Hi HCL

Could you please send the following out please in the next 24 hours:

SKU Material No Material text Quantity
eaches
1170482 8340-004 MoH Onyx 9590 FT Pulse Oximeter- Apex 300

Delivery address:
Attention: Vicki Wright

Kind regards
Dani

Dani Coplon | PPE & Critical Medical Supply National Lead
Testing and Supply | COVID-19 Directorate | Manatt Hauora

waea pukoro: NN ' e I

Keep New Zealand safe with NZ COVID Tracer
Get your NZ COVID Tracer QR code

e I RRETERRNELDONHY
coviD-19
DIRECTORATE “H3f —
IR EVONE.. s g |

MINISTRY OF

HEALTH
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that 1s IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
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
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by the Ministry of Health's
Content and Virus Filtering Gateway

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email
is strictly proh bited without the authority of EBOS Group Ltd. Please delete and destroy all copies and telephone EBOS on 1300 772 000 immediately. Any
views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of EBOS. Except
as required by law, EBOS does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the
communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality
and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.
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From: Vicki Wright (CMDHB)

Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 17:00

To: Emma McDowall (ADHB)

Subject: FW: 300 Pulse Ox 9590 Nonin Oynx to RIQCC URGENT
FYl

Kind Regards

Vicki Wright

RIQCC | Health Operations Lead | Northern Managed Facilities
o

—

NORTHERN
MANAGED
§ FACILITIES

From: Peter Hays [mailto _]

Sent: Saturday, 30 October 2021 11:32 AM
To: Dani Coplon
Cc: Sophie Prentice

; RIQCC Health Ops ; Vicki
Wright (CMDHB) ; Micaela Ellis

Subject: Re: 300 Pulse Ox 9590 Nonin Oynx to RIQCC URGENT

BE CYBER SMART - This email is from an external sender - Please do not click links or open

attachments from unknown sources - Forward suspicious emails to_

Underway

Regards,
Pete

On 30/10/2021, at 11:12 AM, Dani Coplon ||| | | | ot

Hi Pete and Soph

We also need to get 300 more 9590 Nonin Oynx into RIQCC today if there is someone at
Bledisloe . Can this be arranged please?

Cheers
Dani

Dani Coplon
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PPE & Critical Medical Supply National Lead
Testing & Supply
COVID-19

st st s s sfe ok sk ok sk sk st sk s sfe sk sk sk sk st s sk sk sk sk sl e sk st st sk sk sk sk sk sl sk st st sk sk sk sk sk sl sie st st sk sk sk sk sk sl sie sk st sk sk sk sk sk ko sk st sk sk skoskoskoskosk ok
sk

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
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